

From: Richard Ball

To: Leann Nguyen

Date: January 19, 2012

Subject: FCC File# 0792-EX-ST-2011

---

Message:

File No. 0792-EX-ST-2011

Ref. 15937

Ms. Nguyen:

In reply to your e-mail dated 1/13/12, this is to advise you that BAE Systems has conducted the technical review necessary to confirm compliance with the Commission's RF exposure requirements, as well as to confirm that no FAA registration is required for this experiment. Please see the Memos transmitted to you directly by e-mail which were prepared by Dr. Donald L. Haes, Radiation Safety Officer for BAE Systems Information and Electronic Systems Integration Inc. confirming same.

Please note that in light of the fact that the Commission's "Reply to Correspondence" link does not accept attachments, these Memos are being provided to you directly via e-mail.

Please do not hesitate to contact me with any further questions regarding this application.

Best regards,

Jeff Rummel

Attorney for BAE Systems